
Bureau of Consumer Protection 
Division ofF.nforcement 

UNIlED STAlES OF AMERICA 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580 

August 17, 2012 

Nationwide Window & Siding Corp. 
115 Industrial Ave. East 
Clifton, NJ 07012 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

The staff of the Federal Trade Conunission (FTC) has concerns about some of the claims 
that :.Iationwide WIndow & Siding has made about its windows. Five manufacturers and 
retailers of replacement windows recently settled v.ith the FTC for allegedly making 
unsubstantiated energy savings claims. See 
http://''''l,vw.ftc.gov/opanOI2/021v'lindows.shtm. The FTC brought these cases under 
Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, 



Heating and cooling ex-penses may account for less than half of a home energy 
bilL Thus, a 15% reduction in a home's heating and cooling costs does not mean 
the homeowner will save 15% on his or her entire energy bilL Jfyou claim that 
consumers vvill achieve a specified percentage of energy savings, you should state 
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Once you have reviewed your marketing materials, please advise FTC staff if you 
intend to remove or revise any claims, identify the claims you intend to remove or 
revise, and tell us when you'll make those changes. You may call FTC staff attorney 
Sarah Waldrop at (202) 326-3444 if you have questions or to follow up on this letter. 

s~~ 
Frark Gorman 
Assistant Director 
Division of Enforcement 


